From: Ministers Office <no-reply@cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 5 November 2020 12:01

To: info <info@kilkennycoco.ie>

Subject: DJE-M0-07425-2020

info@kilkennycoco.ie

Minister’s Reference: DJE-M0O-07425-2020

Dear Ms. Walsh,

| write to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 2nd November 2020.
Yours sincerely,

Patrick McCabe

Private Secretary to the

Minister for Justice

An Roinn Dli agus Cirt

Department of Justice

51 Faiche Stiabhna, Baile Atha Cliath 2, D02 HK52
51 St Stephen's Green, Dublin 2, D02 HK52

From: Department of Health <Health-Correspondence@cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 6 November 2020 10:07

To: info <info@kilkennycoco.ie>

Subject: Parental Alienation

HEA-M0-05989-2020

6th November 2020

Dear Ms. Walsh,

The Minister for Health, Stephen Donnelly T.D.has asked me to acknowledge receipt of your recent email
regarding parental alienation. This letter is more appropriate for the Department of Justice and so we have
transferred it for their consideration and reply.

Yours sincerely,

Miriam Rooney.

Private Secretary to the Minister for Health

From: eCorrespondence (DCYA) <DCYA-Correspondence@cloud.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 6 November 2020 14:54

To: info <info@kilkennycoco.ie>

Subject: DCDEI-MOG0-02303-2020

6th November 2020
Ms. Anne Maria Walsh

info@Kkilkennycoco.ie

Dear Ms. Walsh,

On behalf of Roderic O’Gorman TD, Minister for Children, Equality, Disability, Integration & Youth, |
wish to acknowledge receipt and thank you for your email concerning Parental Alienation. The contents have been
noted.

As this matter is more appropriate to the Minister’s colleague Ms Helen McEntee TD, Minister for Justice, I suggest
you contact the Department of Justice for her attention on minister@justice.ie

If you wish for the Department to refer your correspondence on your behalf please indicate by return email.

Yours sincerely,

Lisa Hughes

Private Secretary to Minister Roderic O’Gorman TD
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